ECKOH PLC - GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE CARD

The General Meeting of Eckoh plc will be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 January 2025 (or as soon thererafter as the Court Meeting has been concluded or adjourned) at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP3 9HN.

Cast your Proxy online at https://investorcentre.linkgroup.co.uk/Login/Login using your Investor Code (IVC) which can be found on your Form of Proxy. It's fast, easy and secure.

You are encouraged to complete and return the Form of Proxy that accompanies this Attendance Card even if you plan to attend the General Meeting. Doing so will not prevent you from attending, voting or speaking in person at such meeting, but will ensure that your vote is counted if you are unable to attend.

To be valid, your Form of Proxy needs to have been received by Link Group no later than 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025

Barcode:

If you plan to attend the General Meeting in person, please sign this Attendance Card and bring this with you, as you will need it to attend the General Meeting. You will receive a poll card at the General Meeting after registering at the registration desk. It is intended that the resolutions voted upon at the General Meeting will be subject to a poll (rather than a show of hands) which means that a Shareholder has one vote for every share held. The voting procedure will be explained at the General Meeting. You are advised to arrive at least 30 minutes prior to the start of the General Meeting to allow time for registration.

Signature of person attending:	
	Investor Code:
, ,	unicated to Eckoh Shareholders in advance of the General Meeting, via the Company's
(https://www.eckoh.com/investors) and by an announcem	nent through a Regulatory Information Service.
	34
FORM OF PROXY - ECKOH PL	.C - GENERAL MEETING
	D BE CONVENED AT 11.15 A.M. (LONDON TIME) (OR AS SOON THEREAFTER AS THE COURT I AT TELFORD HOUSE, CORNER HALL, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD, HERTFORDSHIRE HP3 9HN.
Please read the Notice of General Meeting (set out in Part	XI of the Scheme Document) and the Notes on the reverse before completing this Form of Proxy in
	Barcode:
	Event Code:
	Investor Code:
	invocion dodd.
IAMa havely appaint the Chair of the Canaval Manting, or	intotal cods.
I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General Meeting; or	
3	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of shar
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your pr	
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares.	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of shar
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares.	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of shar
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend,	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of share Number of shares proxy appointed over speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of share Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see No
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multiple	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note 17).
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multiple	roxy. You are strongly advised to appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert your own name. Leave 'number of share Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see No
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multiplease indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7).
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme:	Number of shares proxy appointed over Number of shares proxy appointed over
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7). The box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the	Number of shares proxy appointed over Number of shares proxy appointed over
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement."	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or earnendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or earnendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share 2. To approve the Rollover Arrangements (as defined in the Schem	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or e amendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion echolders (as defined in the Scheme Document)
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share 2. To approve the Rollover Arrangements (as defined in the Schem	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note in instructions being given (see Note 7). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or e amendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) ne Document) for the purposes of Rule 16.2 of the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers.
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share 2. To approve the Rollover Arrangements (as defined in the Schem) IVWe instruct my/our proxy as indicated on this form. Unless otherwith	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note In instructions being given (see Note 7). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or e amendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) ne Document) for the purposes of Rule 16.2 of the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers. ise instructed the proxy may vote as he or she sees fit or abstain in relation to any business of the meeting.
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share 2. To approve the Rollover Arrangements (as defined in the Schem IWWe instruct my/our proxy as indicated on this form. Unless otherwis Signature	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note II). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or e amendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) ne Document) for the purposes of Rule 16.2 of the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers. Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) Date
NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair as your prappointed over' box blank to vote all of your shares. Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our rights to attend, 2025 at Telford House, Corner Hall, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshir Please indicate here with an 'X' if this Form of Proxy is one of multip Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in the appropriat Special Resolution 1. For the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme: • to authorise the directors of the Company (or a duly authoris appropriate for implementing the Scheme; and • with effect from the passing of this resolution, to approve the of a new article 169 "Scheme of Arrangement." Ordinary Resolution of the Eckoh Independent Share 2. To approve the Rollover Arrangements (as defined in the Schem) IVWe instruct my/our proxy as indicated on this form. Unless otherwith	Number of shares proxy appointed over Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 6 re HP3 9HN and at any adjournment thereof. I/We appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner indicated below (see Note II). Ite box below how you wish your vote to be cast on the Resolutions below. For Against seed committee of the directors) to take all such actions as they may consider necessary or e amendments to the articles of association of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) ne Document) for the purposes of Rule 16.2 of the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers. Speak and vote on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company by the adoption and inclusion eholders (as defined in the Scheme Document) Date

In the case of a corporation, this proxy must be given under its common seal or be signed on its behalf by an attorney or officer duly authorized, stating their capacity (e.g director, secretary).

Please return this Form of Proxy to Link Group by post (see Note 6). Alternatively, you can submit your proxy online (see Note 8) or through CREST using the CREST electronic proxy appointment service (see Notes 9 to 11). To be valid, your Form of Proxy needs to have been received by Link Group no later than 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025 (or, in the case of an adjournment of the General

Meeting, 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting).

Please sign and return this Form of Proxy whether or not you plan to attend the General Meeting.

- Notes to Form of Proxy

 1. Terms defined in the Company's scheme circular dated 4 December 2024 (the "Scheme Document") shall apply equally in this Form of Proxy, unless the context otherwise requires. Full details of the Resolutions to be proposed at the Genera Meeting, together with explanatory notes, are set out in the Notice of General Meeting contained in Part XI of the Scheme ant. Before completing this Form of Proxy, please also read the sections entitled "Action to be Taken" set out on bening pages of the Scheme Document. You can access the Scheme Document at https://www.eckoh.com/investors.
- Every Eckoh Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting has the right to appoint some other person(s) of their choice, who need not be a shareholder, as his or her proxy to exercise all or any of his or her rights to attend, submit questions and, on a poll, to vote on their behalf at the General Meeting. Eckoh Shareholders are strongly encouraged to submit proxy appointments and instructions for the General Meeting as soon as possible, using any of the methods (by post, online or electronically through CREST) set out below. Eckoh Shareholders are also strongly encouraged to appoint the Chair of the General Meeting as their proxy by leaving the 'name of proxy' box blank. If you wish to appoint a person other than the Chair, please insert the name of your chosen proxy holder in the space provided (see reverse). If the proxy is being appointed in relation to less than your full voting entitlement, please enter in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy. Unless otherwise instructed, a person appointed as proxy will exercise his or her discretion as to any business other than the Resolutions (including amendments to the Scheme and any procedural business, including any resolution to adjourn) which may come before the General Meeting.
- None of the Rolling Managers are entitled to vote, or cause any person connected with them or any person holding Eckoh Shares on their behalf to vote, on the Rule 16.2 Resolution, and should abstain from voting on it.
- If you appoint the Chair as proxy and do not direct the Chair how to vote on the Resolutions, his current intention is to vote in favour of the Resolutions. The Chair's intention necessarily expresses his intention at the date this form was printed and therefore, in exceptional circumstances, may change subsequently.
- Entitlement to attend and vote at the General Meeting or any adjournment thereof and the number of votes which may be cast at the General Meeting will be determined by reference to the register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025 or, if the General Meeting is adjourned, 6.30 p.m. (London time) on the date that is 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48-hour period that is not a Business Day) before the date fixed for the adjourned meeting. Changes to the register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the General Meeting.
- 6. It is requested that this Form of Proxy (together with any power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a duly certified copy thereof) be returned to Eckoh's Registrar, Link Group, by post to 'Link Group, PXS 1, Signed, or a duly ceilined copy meteor) be recinited to exonis negistral, thin Gloup, by post to Link Gloup, AZ 1, Central Square, 29 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4DL; so as to be received as soon as possible and in any event not later than 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025 (or, in the case of an adjournment of the General Meeting, not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period that is not a Business Day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting). If this Form of Proxy is not lodged by the relevant time, it will be invalid.
- To appoint more than one proxy, an additional proxy form(s) may be obtained by contacting the Registrar helpline using the details set out in Note 18 below or you may photocopy this Form of Proxy. Please indicate in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of Eckoh Shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxi Please also indicate by marking the box provided if the proxy instruction is one of multiple instructions being gi forms must be signed and should be returned together in the same envelope.
- Eckoh Shareholders can vote electronically via Link Investor Centre at https://investorcentre.linkgroup.co.uk/Login/Login using their Investor Code (IVC) which can be found on their Form of Proxy. For an electronic proxy appointment to be valid, the appointment must be received by Link Group by not later than 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025 (or, in the case of an adjournment of the General Meeting, not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period that is not a Business Day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting). If this Form of Proxy is not lodged by the relevant time, it will be invalid. In addition to the website above, the Link Investor Centre app is available to do on both the Apple App Store and Google Play, or by scanning the relevant QR code below.





 Eckoh Shareholders who hold their shares in the Company through CREST ("CREST members") who wish to appoint
a proxy or proxies for the General Meeting through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so by using a proxy or proxies for the General Meeting through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so by usin the procedures described in the CREST Manual (which can be viewed at www.euroclear.com). CREST Personal Member or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appointed a service provider(s), should refe

- to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s), who will be able to take the appropriate action on their behalf. In accordance with Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (the "Crest Regulations"), only those members entered on the relevant register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on 2 January 2025, or, in the event that the General Meeting is adjourned, in the register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on the date that is 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48-hour (excluding any part of such 48-hour period that is not a Business Day) before the date fixed for the adjourned meeting, shall be entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in their name at that time. Changes to entries on the relevant register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the meeting or any adjourned meeting.
- 10. In order for a proxy appointment or instruction made using the CREST service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (a "CREST Proxy Instruction") must be properly authenticated in accordance with the specifications of Euroclear and must contain the information required for such instructions as described in the CREST Manual. The message (regardless of whether it constitutes the appointment of a proxy or an amendment to the instructions given to a previously appointed proxy) must, in order to be valid, be transmitted so as to be received by Link Group (ID: RA10) not later than 11.15 a.m. (London time) on 2 January 2025 or, in the case of an adjournment of the General Meeting, not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period that is not a Business Day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time (as determined by the timestamp applied to the message by the CREST Applications Host) from which Link Group are able to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST.
- 11. CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that Euroclean CHEST Interfluers and, where applicable, their CHEST for any particular messages. Normal system trimings and limitations will therefore apply in relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions. It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take (or, if the CREST member is a CREST personal member or sponsored member or has appointed any voting service provider(s), to procure that his/her CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s) such action as shall be necessary to ensure that a message is transmitted by means of the CREST system by any particular time. For further information on the logistics of submitting messages in CREST, CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST information of the objects of solution interior integrations in the content of the content applicable, their or solutions of the CREST Manual concerning practical limitations of the CREST system and timings. Eckoh may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction in the circumstances set out in Regulation 35(5)(a) of the CREST Regulations.
- 12. Any alterations made to this Form of Proxy should be initialled.
- 13. The completion and return of this Form of Proxy (or transmission of a proxy appointment online or electronically through CREST, by post or by any other procedure described in the Scheme Document) will not prevent you from attending, submitting questions and voting at the General Meeting, if you are entitled to and wish to do so.
- 14. In the case of joint holders of Eckoh Shares, any one such joint holder may tender a vote, whether in person, or by proxy, however, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether remotely or by proxy, will be accepted to the exclusion of the vote(s) of the other joint holder(s). Where more than one of the joint holders purport to appoint one or more proxies, only the purported appointment submitted by the most senior holder will be accepted. For this purpose, seniority will be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register of members of the Company in respect of the joint
- 15. As an alternative to appointing a proxy, any holder of Eckoh Shares which is a corporation may appoint one or more corporate representatives who may exercise on its behalf all its powers as a member, provided that if two or more corporate representatives purport to vote in respect of the same shares, if they purport to exercise the power in the same way as each other, the power is treated as exercised in that way, and in other cases the power is treated as not exercised.
- Vote Withheld option is provided overleaf (and may be available on the CREST system) to enable you to abstain from voting. However, it should be noted that a "Vote Withheld" is not a vote in law and will not be counted in the calculation of the proportion of the votes 'For' and 'Against' a resolution.
- You may not use any electronic address provided either in the Notice of General Meeting in Part XI of the Scheme tt or in any related documents (including this Form of Proxy) to communicate with the Company for any reason e expressly stated.
- 18. If you have any questions about the Scheme Document or the General Meeting, or are in any doubt as to how to complete this Form of Proxy or to submit your proxies online, please call Link Group between 9.00 a.m. and 5.30 p.m. Monday to Friday (except on English and Welsh public holidays) via their helpline on +44 371 664 0321. Deaf and speech impaired shareholders may place their call via Relay UK. Please see www.relayuk.bt.com for more information. Calls from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable international rate. Calls are charged at the standard geographic rate and will vary. by provider. Please note that calls may be monitored or recorded and Link Group cannot provide advice on the merits of ne Scheme or give any financial, legal or tax advice

[PLEASE USE REPLY-PAID ENVELOPE PROVIDED]